STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
September 11, 2023

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson + Cole

280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
kbaldwin@rc.com

RE: EM-VER-064-230811 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 219 New Park Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of correspondence of September 6, 2023,
submitted in response to the Council’s September 6, 2023 notification of an incomplete request for

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the
request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Sincerely,

bl —

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/ANM/laf
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From: Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 2:04 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>

Cc: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>; Baldwin, Kenneth <KBALDWIN@RC.com>; Arguello, Karina I.
<karguello@rc.com>; Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com>

Subject: FW: Council Incomplete Letter - EM-VER-064-230811 -(New Park Avenue) Hartford

Good afternoon, in response to the council’s 9/6/23 incomplete letter, please see the attached City
approval for the original tower.

Please let us know if you need additional information.
Thank you

Rachel A. Mayo
Senior Land Use Analyst

Robinson & Cole e
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103
Direct 860.275.8213 | Fax 860.275.8299

rmayo@rc.com | Bio | V-Card
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BUILDING PERMIT

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSES & INSPECTIONS

CITY OF HARTFORD

Appl. Nbr.20004372 Permit Nbr. 20004898 HC

THE APPLICANT NAMED BELOW IS HEREBY GRANTED PERMISSION TO
PERFORM WORK AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AT:

0000 0213 NEW PARK AV

FLOOR: CONDO:

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICATION AND BLANS APPROVED BY
THE DEPARTMENT OF LICENSES AND INSPECTIONS.

Joseph Hewes Date 11/15/00
Mng Official

OWNER: CONN, LIGHT AND POWER
ADDRESS: 410 SHELDON STREET
HARTFORD, CT 06103

APPLICANT: ALEX TYURIN
SPRINT SPECTRUM LP
541 SPRING STREET SUITE 1
WINDSOR, CT 06098

654-0702 .

ESTIMATED COST: $ 175000.00

Application Date; 10/24/00 Fee: 2828.00
DESCRIPTION OF JOB-

CONSTRUCTION OF TELECOMMUNICATION TOWER WITH ANTENNAS
AND RELATED EQUIPMENT ON THE GROUND.

PARCEL ID.: 3020604003




